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Dave Moore

From: Rotary Club of Bullhead City [mailservice@clubrunner.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 12:58 PM
To: davidmoore@npgcable.com
Subject: Rotary - eBulletin - May 6 2009

 
Service Above Self 

Rotary Club of Bullhead City 
 

eBulletin 
 

for Dave Moore  
Wednesday, May 06, 2009  Club Web Site 

 

Hello Dave! This email has been generated just for you as a member of our club. 
 

  

Editor:  Art Harrington 
If you have any comments or 
questions, email the editor.  

 

Upcoming Events 

Club Board Meeting 
May 6 2009 

District Conference 
May 15 2009 - May 17 2009 

Installation Dinner 09-10 
Jun 11 2009 
 

News 

Quote of the Week - Who Said It? 
 

Thought for the Week - Who Said 
It? 
 

 

This eBulletin has been 
generated by ClubRunner club 
communication software. Visit 
clubrunner.ca for details. 
 
© 2002-09 Doxess. All Rights 
Reserved. 

 

ClubRunner Sponsors 

 

 

Please visit our Sponsors. 
To place your ad click here. 

 

Fundraising Presentation 
by Dave Moore  

Operation Desert Stage  

The Colorado River Leadership 
Class of 2008-2009, sponsored by the Colorado River Women's Council, is working on 
a project to raise funds for the purchase of a new portable performance stage that can 
be used for a variety of community events for many years to come.   

Lori Fonzi and Judy Reed visited the club last week to promote "Operation Desert 
Stage".  Advertising on the stage will generate part of the revenue needed to purchase 
and maintain the stage, but donations from the community are also being solicited.  
Once acquired, the CRWC will donate the stage to the City of Bullhead City, which will 
administer the rentals, delivery & set-up, maintenance, and insurance for the stage.   

Australian GSE Team visits Bullhead City 
by Dave Moore  
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The six members of the District 9680 GSE Team from 
Australia will visit the club this week and provide a 
presentation on life in thier country which is sure to 
include a unique perspective on traveling as a member of a 
wheelchair GSE team.  The team leader is Jenny Kapp from 

the Rotary Club of Crows Nest.  Below is information on all members of 
the Team. 

Team Leader ‐ Jenny Louise Kapp  
Age 34  

 
Sponsored by the Rotary Club of Crows Nest  
Freelance trainer, writer and researcher  
Member of the Rotary Club of Crows Nest  
Born with Cerebral Palsy  
Has University Degrees, Master of Education, Bachelor of Arts 
(Communication)  
 
Denise Beckwith  
Age 30  

 
Sponsored by the Rotary Club of Ryde  

Senior Advocate for people with disabilities  
Member of the Australian Paralympics Swimming team in Sydney 
2000 and won a bronze medal.  
Also won gold medals in the British and Dutch swimming 
Championships  
Born with Cerebral Palsy  
 
Andrew Longhurst  

Age 34  
 
Sponsored by the Rotary Club of Carlingford  

Community worker for Northcott Society, a large not for profit 
organisation that looks after people with disabilities. Has academic 
background in psychology and counselling.  
Director of Physical Disability Council of NSW  
 
Anne‐Marie Howarth  

Age 34  
 
Sponsored by Rotary Club of Epping  

University degree Bachelor of Arts  
Business Analysis and Project Manager for New South Wales Housing 
commission. Very active in sports particularly swimming, skiing and 
recently completed her first 5Km open ocean swim race. She is a 
member of the Swimming New South Wales Elite development squad.  
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Ainslie Dawn Whitburn  

Age31  
 
Academic background in Arts, Psychology Education and Health 

promotion.  
Employed as the disability Officer at Gosford City Council.  
Was named as one of the Significant Women of the Central Coast New 
South Wales in 2007  
  
Please welcome our GSE Team from Australia and join them for a 
Fireside at Jim & Andrea Carpenter's home Thursday evening 
beginning at 6pm.  

  

Summer Reading Program Fireside 
by Dave Moore  

 

More than 10 Rotarians and spouses worked tirelessly for a full forty-five 
minutes last Thursday evening at Jim & Willie Richardson's home in the 
collective effort to put the Bullhead City Rotary Club mark on 1500 books, 
which will be used in the club-sponsored Summer Reading Program. 
Thanks to Dave Brush, Corky & Cathy Cornell, Art & Sharon Harrington, 
Kari Hoffman, Dave Moore, Steve Moss and Rich Templeman for their help 
in placing the Rotary stickers or stamping our club ID into each and every 
book. 

River Regatta Planning Meeting 
by Dave Moore  
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Our club will be heavily involved in this year's Bullhead City River Regatta 
taking place on Saturday, August 28th. We have been given the 
opportunity to sponsor the "party at the park" after the float down the river 
and have taken on the task of providing a lunch meal to all of the 
registered participants, along with entertainment at Rotary Park. The club 
will be compensated $3.00 by the City for every lunch we serve, so the 
goal is to provide a good lunch for as little cost to the club as 
possible. Based on projected registrations of 10,000 for the 2009 regatta, 
this could be a major fund-raising event for the club.  

Shirin McGraham has been representing the club in meetings with the 
city organizers and now needs more members on her committee to help 
plan for the food menu, purchasing, preparation, equipment, event set-up, 
event staffing, etc.  Mike Rubell, Sharon Raines, Frank Hart, Michelle 
Holden, Stephanie Moore, Dave Moore and Art Harrington have already 
volunteered.  Shirin will update the club at our weekly meetings and 
through the bulletin.  Stay tuned!  

Leadership Institute Training in Phoenix 
by Dave Moore  
 
 
 
The Rotary Leadership Institute for District 5490 is holding its 
next training session on June 13, 2009 at the Crowne Plaza Hotel in 
Phoenix.  The Rotary Leadership Institute was created for the purpose 
of developing future leaders of Rotary.  Worldwide, the Institute is 
active in sixty districts.  Statistics kept by Rotary International has 
shown that 90% of those attending Rotary Leadership Institute 
training are still active members.  All members are encouraged to 
attend this event.  

  

 
Dave's Commitments  
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